
GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY 

 

 

 

TO:  Mark Silverstein 

 

FROM: Henry Bermann 

   

DATE:  May 10, 2019 

 

RE:  Agenda Item – State Contract Purchasing 

 

Recommend approval of the following resolution authorizing the Business 

Administrator to purchase supplies and equipment under state contract when there 

is a benefit to the district: 

 

RESOLUTION 

PURCHASING UNDERS STATE CONTRACTS LAW 

 

WHEREAS: Title 18AQ:18-1.6Education and Chapter 104 Public Law 1969 allow School Districts to 

purchase or enter into contracts for materials, supplies or equipment entered into on behalf of the State 

of New Jersey by the Division of Purchase and property. 

 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: The Board of Education hereby authorizes the Secretary and/or Business 

Administrator to purchase supplies and equipment pursuant to Title 18A:18-1.6 and Chapter 104 Public 

Law 1969 when such purchases are a benefit to the Board of Education. 

 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: This resolution takes effect immediately. 

 


